

RE: Speech from the Throne follow up

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: Ian Howcroft <ian.howcroft@cme-mec.ca>, paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Sep 2016 10:14:41 -0400
Attachments: Electricity Price Mitigation - CME.pdf (652.35 kB)

Hi Ian and Paul,

It was a pleasure to meet with you on Monday. I appreciated hearing your thoughts, as well as your support for the ICI program and other industrial supports.

I've attached the deck from our meeting, with the request that you share it only with your colleagues at CME and your Energy committee.

I've also attached a link to the "Pay for Performance program" that I discussed at the end of our meeting. The idea behind this is to streamline participation in conservation programs for companies with facilities in several distribution territories. More information about the status of the program's development is available here: <http://www.ieso.ca/Pages/Participate/Stakeholder-Engagement/Pay-for-Performance-Program-Engagement.aspx>.

Let me know if you have any other questions or I can assist with anything else. I look forward to keeping in touch, and hope that you'll participate in the forthcoming LTEP consultations.

Regards,
Craig

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557